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MEMO

DATE: May 17, 2022
TO: All PHC Staff and Leaders — Urban Regina
FROM: Sheila Anderson, Executive Director, Urban PHC Regina

RE: Staffing Announcement — Director Clinical Integration PHC

We are pleased to announce that Peggy Chorney has accepted the temporary role of Director of Clinical Integration in
Primary Health Care Regina effective May 30, 2022.

Peggy has been with Primary Health Care for over 10 years and has been part of many great teams and services before
becoming a manager in Primary Health Care in 2015. We are so fortunate for the wealth of experience and knowledge
she will bring to this role from recent manager experience in Regina 2/East Health Network and leading communities
from her municipal leadership role she has held for over five years. She has recently completed a Master of Social Work
degree in 2021 to enhance her knowledge of strategic planning, policy development, and project management.

Peggy’s passion for integrated teams and services will ensure the energy and momentum continues as we continue to
advance Regina Health Networks along the progressive journey we started just eight years ago.

Please join us in welcoming Peggy to our leadership team.
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